




































Schedule A 

Held in Trust
Allodial American National Indigenous Tribal Government Trust 

MATG-R999999999 | MACH-000000447

Part and Parcel of the:

National Trust of the Moorish National Republic Federal Government 

MACN-R999999999
1. 

Dirt Location: Latitude 40.802470, Longitude -81.490250 
Location: 2335 TANGLEWOOD DR NE, MASSILLON OH 44646 
Parcel Number: 700150 

2. 
Dirt Location: Latitude 40.928188, Longitude -81.109352 
Location: 215 SELBY ST, ALLIANCE OH 44601 
Parcel: 104562 

3. 
Dirt Location: Latitude: 40.910590, Longitude: -81.119790 
Location: 1010 SUNSET DR ALLIANCE OH 44601 
Parcel Number: 108075 

4. 
Dirt Location: Latitude: 40.851383, Longitude: -81.4174481 
Location: 3625 DARLINGTON RD NW, CANTON OH 44708 
Parcel Number: 5210168 

5. 
Dirt Location: Latitude: 40.796790, Longitude: -81.559490 
Location: 2781 ABRAHAM AVE NW, Massillon, Oh 44647 
Parcel Number: 616625 

































































Allodial American National Consulate

From:
Sent:
lo:
Subject:
Aftachments:

Fax.Plus < notification@fax.plus >

Sunday, August 10,2AZS B:49 PM

Allodial American National Consulate
Fax to + 1 330-451-7815 successfully sent
report-fax-to- 1 33045 1 781 5.pdf

Gt Fax.Plus

Hi Consul General, Nature El Bey,

Your fax sent to +1 330-451-7815 was detivered with the fottowing detaits:

Status: SuccessFu[[y Sent

Date: Aug 11 ,2025 (Mon)

Time: 12;O2:32 AM (UTC)

From: +1740-926-6547 (Chief, Nature El Bey)

To: +1 330451-781 5 (Atexander Zumbar (Acting as) STARK COUNTY TREASURER)

Pages Senh 50

Duration of Fax 45 min, 52 sec

Cheers,

The Fax.PlusTeam

Need Signatures on your documents?

iqtegraLes seamtessty with Fax.Ptus, letting you cotlect electronic signatures with the

ted security standards and comptiance with inEernationat eSignature regutations.

Ooen Sion.Plus

Copyright o 2025 AlohiSA. Att rights reserved.

Route de [a Gataise 34, CH-1228 Ptan{es-Ouates, Geneva, Switzertand



Date:	Aug	10,	2025	(Sun)
Time:	08:02:32	PM	(UTC-04:00)

From:	+1	740-926-6547	(Chief,	Nature	El	Bey)
To:	+1	330-451-7815

Pages	Sent:	50
Duration:	45	min,	52	sec

Status:	Successfully	Sent
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Fax	Confirmation	Report
Sent	via	www.fax.plus

Validate	the	authenticity	of	this	page	by	scanning	the	following	QR	code:




